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Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

“"From: Jenni Baker [mailto:jenni.baker@quarters.com]
© . . Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 10:23 AM

To:-corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

| have another officer that has moved address as has the office iocaFion. |
- I..have .alrea'dy completed the annual reports.
| . .Please ;:an_ you update the info?
: Core.‘Strength Marketing Grbup Inc

Document# PO8S000014894
EIN# 261939054

_Multi-Purpose Markejing LLC
Documenf# L10 6156

: - Thanks

. Kind Regards,
Jenni

- . Jenni Baker, MBA
. _Director, Quarter5 LLC
~ jenni.baker@quarter5.com

‘QuarterS.com
The Offices at Veranda Park
© 68996 Piazza Grande Ave,

B - ‘Suite 202 -

"~ - Orlando FL 32835
Office: 321-293-0650
Fax, 321-283-0651
Cell:- 407-864-8481
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" Malave, Erin

From: corphelp : . . -
Sent: Wednesday. July 21, 2010 8:38 AM : '
- To: ‘Jenni Baker'
" Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you. -

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

"’ Division of Corporations

_From: Jenni Baker [mailto:jenni.baker@quarter5.com)

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 8:16 AM
To:.corphelp : ‘ .
Subject: RE: Change of Address ) !

New Address is:

- 13 NE 12th Street
Delray Beach, FL 33444

,Kind'R:egards,

“Jenni -

Jenni Baker: MBA

- Director, Quarter5 LLC .
jenni.baker@quarters.com i

Quarters.com

"The Offices at Veranda Park

‘6996 Piazza Grande Ave,
Suite 202

“Orlando FL 32835

Office: 321-293-0650

Fax: 321-203-0651 . : i
- Cell: - 407-864-8481 a .

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 8:42 AM - - -
To: Jenni Baker

" Subject: RE: Change of Address

Please reply back with the address.

Thank You
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